STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Frapklin Square, New Britain, 7T 06051
Phone: (860} §27-2935 Fax: (8860} 827-2950
E-Mail: stting.council@et.gov
wWww. ot govicse

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Decembet 12, 2014
TO: Parties & Intetvenors ‘
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director%&\ (-

RE: DOCKET 192B- CPV Towantic, LLC Motion to Reopen and Modify the June 23, 1999
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need based on changed conditions
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b} for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a 785 MW dual-fuel combined cycle electric generating facility located north of the
Prckop Road and Towantic Hill Road intersection in the Town of Oxford, Connecticut.

During a meeting of the Connecticut Siting Counei! (Council) held on December 11, 2014, the Council,
pursuant to Connecticur General Statutes § 16-50n(c), voted to group the following patties and intervenors in
the above-referenced matter;

The Pomperaug River Watershed Coalition and Naugatuck Valley Chapter of Trout Unlimited.

The Town of Middlebury and Raymond Pietrorazio.
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